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TO:   San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders, Color Scheme Managers 
 
FROM:  Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, Taxis, Access & Mobility Services 
 
DATE:  August 19, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Meter and a Half Survey closing 8/23/21 

 
If you have not already done so, please complete the Meter and a Half Survey.  The survey will close on 

Monday, August 23, 2021 at 5pm.   

Please complete this relaunched survey  http://SFMTA.com/LongTripSurvey 
 
 
 
 
To ensure that your opinion is properly recorded, please rank your choices pursuant to the scale listed 
below: 
 
1 is the most desirable and 5 is the least desirable. 

1 es el más deseable y 5 es el menos deseable. 

1 是最理想的，5 是最不理想的 

Цифрой 1 следует отметить наиболее предпочтительный вариант, а цифрой  5 - наименее 

предпочтительный. 

1 là kỳ-vọng nhất và 5 là ít kỳ-vọng nhất. 

Ang 1 ay Pinakanais-nais at 5 ang pinakamalit na Kanais-nais. 

ከፍተኛው ምርጥ ደረጃ 1 ሲሆን 5 ደግሞ ዝቅተኛው ነው።     

እቲ ዝለዓለን ዝተመርጸን 1 እንትኸውን 5 ከኣ እቲ ዝተሓተ እዩ። 

https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6381839/TAMS-Meter-and-a-half-Survey-June-2021
http://sfmta.com/LongTripSurvey

